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Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 3:49 p.m.
To:
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: FW: LGOIMA'87 - REQUEST FOR SUBDIVISION FILE FOR RM 110096, RM 140208 (DP 

470345, DP 493765) - SILVERMIST LTD - JOB 2171

Hi Peter 

 

Please find below a drop box link to the resource consent files associated with RM110096 and RM140208. 

 

https://kaipara-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/kbkd_kdc_kaipara_govt_nz/Emp7ojLGN-

VChoedfSbiCtMBjpFfc6GmS7sOH7OziCKOHg?e=qf2qRT 

 

Legal advice between Council’s lawyers and Council has been redacted under section 7(2)(g) of the LGOIMA to maintain 

legal privilege.  

 

You have the right in accordance with section 27 of LGOIMA, to complain to the Ombudsman for an investigation or 
review of the decision to withhold legal advice. 

 

Regards Linda 

 

 

 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 

 

From: Administration Requests  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 4:49 PM 

To:  

Cc: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>; RMA Consents 

<rmaconsents@kaipara.govt.nz> 

Subject: FW: LGOIMA'87 - REQUEST FOR SUBDIVISION FILE FOR RM 110096, RM 140208 (DP 470345, DP 493765) - 

SILVERMIST LTD - JOB 2171 

 
Hi Peter 

 

Thank you for your LGOIMA. Under the Act you will receive a response within 20 working days. Your response is due 7 

November however we will endeavour to get you a reply sooner. 

 

Regards Linda 

 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 



2

 

 
 

From: RMA Consents  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 11:33 AM 

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz> 

Subject: FW: LGOIMA'87 - REQUEST FOR SUBDIVISION FILE FOR RM 110096, RM 140208 (DP 470345, DP 493765) - 

SILVERMIST LTD - JOB 2171 

 
Good morning team, 

 

Please see below LGOIMA request received, and advise how you would like us to proceed. Would you like us to respond 

to Peter or will you be responding to him? 

Kind regards 

 

Angie Hunt |Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Planning Technical Support Officer 
Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059 
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 
Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310 
Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505 
Opening Hours: Monday - Friday 8 am to 4.30 pm  

 

 
 

 

 

From: Council <Council@kaipara.govt.nz>  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 10:48 AM 

To: RMA Consents <rmaconsents@kaipara.govt.nz> 

Subject: FW: LGOIMA'87 - REQUEST FOR SUBDIVISION FILE FOR RM 110096, RM 140208 (DP 470345, DP 493765) - 

SILVERMIST LTD - JOB 2171 

 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 

From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 8:58:46 AM 

To: Council 

Cc:  
Subject: LGOIMA'87 - REQUEST FOR SUBDIVISION FILE FOR RM 110096, RM 140208 (DP 470345, DP 493765) - 

SILVERMIST LTD - JOB 2171 
 

For the attention of Information Services, Kaipara District Council 
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Pursuant to the Local Government Official Information & Meetings Act 1987. 

 

We hereby request the subdivision property files for RM 110096 & RM 140208. This is a staged subdivision by 
Silvermist Ltd. 

 

We are particularly interested in any subdivision consents, associated Council reports, requests and responses 
for more information, and associated engineering reports, with particular regard to engineering matters and site 
suitability. 

 

Our client owns one of the sites in the RM 140208 subdivision stage. 

 

Please let me know if you expect the fee for this information to exceed $50, and please phone or email the 
writer if you have any questions. 

 

Regards, 

Peter Rothwell  

BSurv, Licensed Cadastral Surveyor, MNZIS 

 

www.pacificcoastsurvey.com 

0800 PACIFIC (0800 722434) 

 

Surveying, Resource Consents, Civil Engineering. 

 




